
RFP-SJR-02-2024 
Event Security Services for THcenter 

Addendum 1

Answers to Questions Due by 2:00pm, February 29th, 2024 

• What are your current pay rates for your guards?

The Current pay rate ranges from $16.59 - $24.30

• What are your current bill rates?

Bill rate matches pay rates.

• Who is your current security provider?

Current providers:  SJRState College, Overwatch, Tri-County

• Can you provide an idea of the schedule for security guard services and about how many
events we can expect a month?

Schedule can vary drastically by month, with summer to mid-fall being the slowest
at two to three events per month.  From mid fall to early summer can be upwards of
15 events per month.  This does not include events requiring a single guard, which
averages 2 per month.

• Does the contractor need to provide a wand for wanding services?

Contractor/Guard are expected to have appropriate equipment/uniform to staff
position, all specialized equipment (i.e. mags, wands, inspection devices, traffic
wands…etc…) will be supplied by the Thrasher-Horne Center.

• Will bidders be scored on minority participation?

It is not part of the scoring process, however, there is a space on our Vendor
Business Profile form to record whether a business is a self-proclaimed or certified
minority.

• Can we submit this bid electronically or does it need to be sealed and delivered in
person?

We do not accept electronic bids. Please see section 2.2 of the RFP.


